CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: CFX Board Members _

FROM: Aneth Williams (Q U

Director of Procurement
DATE: January 23, 2017

RE: Approval of Purchase Order to Carousel Industries for Network Equipment and
Services for CFX’s Data Centers

Board approval is requested to issue a purchase order to Carousel Industries in the amount of
$689,813.82. This will be a cooperative (piggyback) procurement based on the current State of
Florida Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) Agreement, 432200000-WSCA-14-ACS,
which will allow us to take advantage of the favorable rates already negotiated by the State of
Florida.

Carousel Industries has in-depth knowledge of CFX’s current Toll Systems and ITS network
infrastructure. Carousel Industries will provide network equipment and assist CFX with the
installation of the equipment at both the CFX Hiawassee and HQ Data Centers. These services
and equipment will help complete on-going technology, security and toll systems initiatives such
as Toll System Replacement Project, Network Redesign Phase 2 and HQ Security Camera
Upgrade, as well as provide redundancy for enhanced disaster recovery.

This project is funded in the Five Year Work Plan.

- (

1 <
Mahmood Haq
Information Security Manager
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